ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. #1		25-743
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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
				07/10/2025
SOLICTATION: Emergency Repair Construction Services of Road, Drainage, and Sidewalk Projects

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. What is the current contract price for this contract?
A. This is a new service.  Refer to Exhibit A – Scope of Work, Section 1, second paragraph.
Q2. Can we get a copy of the current contract for this service?
A. Refer to Q1. 
Q3. How much Time will the contractor be given to respond to emergencies?
A. Refer to Exhibit A – Scope of Work, Section 3.9
Q4. Is there a bid bond or performance bond required?
A. Refer to Exhibit E – Bonds
Q5.	What is the anticipated start date for this project?
A. Refer to Exhibit A – Section 1. Project start dates are determined at the time of need for services.
Q6.		I wanted to ask about the fillable pricing sheet for solicitation #25-743. There are no items in the spreadsheet, and I wanted to bring this up to your attention.
A. Refer to Exhibit A – Scope of Work, Section 11, Proposal Requirements, and Exhibit G – Sample Projects.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
1. Revise Exhibit A – Scope of Work, Section 11, Proposal Requirements
Cost structure, three (3) sample projects are included herein, with a narrative description and plans for each. A pricing proposal shall be submitted for each sample project, using the Attachment 2 – Pricing provided in Section 4. A tabulation pricing sheet is required for each of the sample projects. The plan sheets for each sample project are included as Exhibit G – Sample projects. in Section 5, Attachment 3.
2. Revise Attachment 2 – Pricing Sheet removing the following language: 
Prices must be quoted per estimated hours.  Actual hours are unknown and are estimated for evaluation purposes only.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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